






































































































































































































































10:00am: Arrive at 100 Boeing Way, Titusville, FL. 32780

10:30am: Shuttle to Neil Armstrong Operations and Checkout Building
11:00am: Reception with light refreshments

12:00pm: Guests escorted to seats

12:30pm: Speaking Program

2:00pm: Event conclusion and return shuttle

If you have any questions or concerns, | can be reached via email or by calling (202) 881-9464.

Very respectfully,
Chris Beauregard
National Space Council





















































































































































































































































































































vaniel NICKS

Executive Director
New Mexico Spaceport Autl
Office -_

Mobile

4065 Research Park Circle
Las Cruces, NM 88001

Chief Executive Officer

-

b

SPACEPORT

From: Kevyes, Alicia, EDD < y >
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 9:41 AM

To: Hicks, Daniel, NMSA < ks [ >

Cc: Gabello, Dominic, GOV < _ @ state. >; DeGregorio, Zach, NMSA
< greg ALy I >

Subject: RE: Spaceport RFP status
























develop strategic tasks in order to implement the Vision. These would include very specific actions, lead person
and schedule along with a definition of what success would look like.

Look forward to your thoughts and nailing down a date soonest.

Chris
Chris Andrews

Andrews Consulting Services L1.C
(720) 299-3675 (cell)
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